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’ .
! MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 6387, "
1
2 FR. PADILLA: In the matter of Case 6387 ?
3 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-53SBJB, 1
4 which order reclassified the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian i
al‘ Gas Pool as an associated pool with special rules and regu- |
6 lations therefor. %
. :
7 | MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, ;
Jason Kellahin appearing for the applicant. ;
s We have one witness to be sworn. j
4 =
1+ :g;g "
> m
a a'gg (Witness sworn.)
O <=
~ @dig
> =& 13
s 3 EWELL N. WALSH
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upcn §
his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
%
:
17 . _ ;
DIRECT EXAMINATION
18 ‘w
: BY MR. KELLAHIN: g
9 ‘ . E
1} Would you state your name, please? - A
20 E
A My name is Ewell N. Walsh, .
21 :
Q - What business are you engaged in, Mr. ;
2 A
B . ; . e
- A Petroleum Engineering Consulting and i E
‘ President of Walsh Engineering and Production Corporation. E
» | \ - |
Y o Noew, in comnection with your work as a @
, |

&
e
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consultant, have you had anything to do with RB Petroleum?

A Yes, I do.

0 And you are represchting them here today,
is this correct?

A I am representing them at this hearing.

Q Mr. Walsh, did you testify in the previous
hearing involving the rulings that are before the Examiner
at this time?

A Yes, I did.

4 Have you testified before the 0il Conser-
vation Division in other cases and made your qualifications
a matter of record?

A Yes, I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifi-
cations acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they &arc.

0 Mr. Walsh, could you briefly state what
the position of RB Petroleum is in this case?

A The position of RB Petrolieum in this case
is to make the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Associated
Pool permanent. The call for the hearing had that it had
been temporary for one year and we request that it be made
permanent.

| 0 Referring to what has been markeg as Ex-

hibit Number One, would you identify ﬁhat exhibit, please?
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A Exhibit Number One is a map of the general
area of the Navajo -- RB Petroleum Navajo Tocito Lease,

located in Township 26 North, Range 18
Also indicating the outline of the Tocito

Dome-Pennsylvanian "D" Associated Pool, and the Tocito Dome-
Pennsylvanian North Associated Pool.

Q And we're concerned today with the Tocito
Dome North Associated Pool, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, which includes the RB Petroleum
North Navajo Tocito No. 1, located in the northeast quarter
of Section 9, 26 North, 18 West, and the No. 4 Well, located
in the southwest quarter of Section 10, 26 North, 18 West.

) Now referring .. what has been marked

as Exhibit Number Two, would you identify that exhibit,

please?

A Exhibit Number Two is a tzbnlation of the

production history for the RB Petroleum Navajo Tocito No. 1

for the years 1978 and 1979,

Q And what do you conclude from the informa-
tion shown on that exhibit in connection with this case?

A In connection with.this:case, this indi-
cated, one, that the well is not producing a large amount of
gas. The previous ~- these were previously in a gas well,
or gas pool, and were ~-- have become basically 0il wells.

The gas production is low in relation to having a gas well
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1 classification. The GOR hasn't reached 200-to-1, which would
:' 2 indicate an oil well type operation more than a gas well.
‘,‘f..
. 3 Q Now referring to what has been marked
5?“5 4 as Exhibit Number Three, would you identify that?
T & A Number Thres is a production history of
f'¥ 6 the RB Petroleum Navajo Tocito No. 4, indicating what short
P
e 4 period of time this well was produced during 1979, that we
8 had the same case of low gas production, low GOR. Again,
9 not sufficient gas to really, in our opinion, be classified
-1 % 5 10 as a gas pool.
' O a8
4 g ;ig n Q Now, the Commission files contain the re-
j O <=2
| ‘\) ; é%? 2 sults of the most recent GOR tests on these wells —-
- - 288 '
- ; > 22 n A Y they d
] 2 § es, ey do.
S "]
Fo u Q -- do they not? Could you give us the
JE 5 ‘figures on those tests and the dates?
16 1Y For the RB Petrrnleum Navaio Tocito No. 1.
17 on the test date of 11-5-79, the o0il production was 95 bar-
. 18 rels, gas production 112 Mcf, and water production 520.
These figures are all per day. : ;
2 MR. NUTTER: Now those aren't on an exhibig,
21
are they, Mr. Walsh?
2
A No, but they're in your records. We have
b < _ '
presented them.
MR. NUTTER: I wonder if you could read
- ]
that stuff again?

i

i s
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2 es. For the Navajo Tocito Wo. 1, 355 bar-
rels of oil per day, 112 Mcf per day, 520 barrels of water
per day, and GOR of 1170-to-1.
MR. NUTTER: 1-1-7-0.
A 7-0, 1174Q.
MR. NUTTER: And what was the date of that
test?
A November S5th, 1979.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, thank you.

A Also, the GOR test filed with the Commis-

sion for the Navajo Tocito No. 4, this is test date December

(<)
)
i ]
C
tn
Lia]
(1)
|
o
o
‘<I

3rd, 1279, was 80 barrels of oil per day, 20
no water, and GOR of 2500-to-1 on that test.
MR. NUTTER: Thank you.

Q Now actually the well does make some
water, does it not?

A The Navajo Tocito 4 will make water. The |
production period you see, basically, in December there, the
well was produced under a tight choke and at such time we
started having indication of water, the well was shut in.

We do not have it tied into a disposal system and we did not
want to get the well to a high water/oil ratio.\ We just
periodically proauced until water show§r??“§q"ye couid get
some 0il out of it.

Q But you can produce it for some period of

M N
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: . /-\
L4 1 X X
~ time with no water production, is this correct?
E?-: 2 A Yes, it will vary as to -- anywhere from
A .
~.a 3 1 two or three days, maybe to ten, like is indicated for De-
Y 4 cember of '79.
P 5 0. Now, Mr Walsh, based on the production
6 history of these wells as shown by your Exhibits Numbers
{ : _ 7 Two and Three, and the GOR tests to which you've just testi-
s fied, in your opinion should this pool continue as an asso-
9 ciated pool?
A « 10 . .
g % 3 A It definitely should be continued as an
| i ‘{ ] = § n .
! 2 2Ea associated pool.
4 O <=3
-~ oIz 2 . . .
' - ® 3% Q And you'd recommend continuation of the
’ o “aE 13
2 a provisions of Order No. R-5353-E, is that correct?
F , A Yes.
E 15
i Q Were Exhibits One, Two, and Three pre-
1 16 ..
- pared by you or under your supervision?
17
: A They were.
18
MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we'll offer
. _ .
: Exhibits One, Two, and Three.
3 : 2 Chibi
2R MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One,
- ae
= Two, and Three will ko =23mitiad in oawvidence,
MR. KELLAEIN: That concludes our pre-

sentation, Mr. Nutter.

(
¥ % B N
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

0.

it has been on production more Or le
with a GOR running from a 1lit

and some.

A Yes, that's correct.

November, is that correct?

A That is correct.

that well was November 5th of 1792

A 1 did. I can't explain th
showing no production. I can't.

o But you did take a GOR tes
and that's when the GOR ran 1170 on the well?

A That's right.

o

Three shows that it wasn

be connected to a system so that you can

steady basis?

A It's hard to anticipate,

1979 except for one day in November and ten da

Well, Mr. wWwaish, this evhibit Number Two,

which is the production history for the Well No. 1 shows that

ss all the time in 1979

tle over 1000 up to about 1400

Q. It shows no production for the month of

o} put didn't you tell me that- the test on

Novenker S5th.

€ NOV

Okay, then the No. 4 Well, Exhibit Number

't on production at any time dur

when do you anticipate that this well will

produce it on a’

Mr. Nutter.

record here

ys in December.

ing

The

l
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water is bein

between 400 and 50

cut us back on thi

their water
decide toO
if we produce No.
in awhile.
0
futuare jt's goin
A

"
%

we've CT

wells,

two

19
A

in the previ
in that area.

0

A

R

g disposed from t

disposed through the

e volume to injec

well will accept more.

have their own in

eated bY order No.
1 believe, at

wells in the pool-

is the -~ the map

ous case,

south and west?

2|
he Navajo Tocito No. l. It is \

AmCcCcOo injection system jnto their

s

At one time we were disposing maybe up to

They have more or less

0 barrels per day -
t to no more than 200.

Until that can be rectified, either one,

or possibly RB Petroleum

jection well, 1 doubt seriously

st for the foreseeable

i see. so at lea

g to continue On jts present status-.

yes.

in this Horth Tocitoc Dome Pool that

were only two \

Now ,
R-5353-E, there

that time, and there are still only

and this

s been checked
the exhibit k

]

dditional Well\

Yes. This map ha

indicates the same wells as on

and there have beed no a

BY RB.Petroleum or by>£he other operators

ves, that ijs correct.

P
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B L S R

e v, o s




L)

:5'

S £,
il
@88
st
5T
&

n
12

13

L=

Okay.
MR. NUTTER: are there any further ques-

tions of Mr. Walsh? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin

MR. KELLAHIN: Nothing, thank you.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything

they wish to offer in Case Number 6387?

We'll take the case under advisement,

(Hearing concluded. )
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i‘! . 3 MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case 6387.
o 2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6387. Application
S

L q . 3 of R B Petroleum Company forxr pocol reclassification, San
T

o

4 Juan County, New Mexico.
- 5 MR, KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Kellahin

L ; . L and Fox, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I have

Y one witness to be sworn.
8 (Witness sworn.}
9
9_%5; 10 - EWELL N. WALSH
; osis
! :: E% 1"{ peing called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
a»
Qg e
....«"'.<'.i %i: 12 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
=
>
4E34
s5z° i DIRECT EXAMINATION

15§ py MR. KELLAHIN:

16 Q Would you please state youxr name, by whom
17| you're employed. and in what capacity?

8 A My name is Ewell N. Walsh. I'm president of

9 the Walsh Engineering and Pfoductionr corporation, in

2 Farmington, }:iew Mexico.
2z 0 mr. Walsh, have you previcusly testified be-
2 fore the Cil fCons,e.rvation pivision and had your qualifica-
H : B tions aé an expert witness accepted and made a matter of
S : 24 record?
*» A Yes, I have.
T — —
= -




SALLY WALTO
CERtrRL

N BOYD

SHORTHAND REPORTER

Blanca (505) 1710482

ta Fe, New Moxioo 81501

“:llu

......

10

n

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

N

24

Page —4

e Have you been retaineqd by R B Petroleum Com-—

Pany to make a Study of the facts surrounding this particular

application?
A I have.
Q And have You made that study?
A I have magde the study.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Walsh as an ex-
pPert witness.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Walsh is qualifieq.
Q (Mr. Kellanin continuing.) Would you please
’ identify
that, ang explain to yg what R B Petroleum ig seeking to

accomplisgh?

Township 26 North, Range 18 west, On this map outlined in
red is the Pool outline for the Tocito Dome—Pennsylvanian
North gas. Outlined in green is the Tocito Dome-Pennsylvaniar
"D¥ Associated Pool.

Also indicategd Oon the map bv the red arrows
are R B Petroleum Company Navajo Tocito No. 1, locateq in

the southwest of the northeast of Section 9, Townshio 24

North, Range 1g West, and Navajo Tocito No. 4, located in
the northwestfsoutheast of Section 10, Township 25 North,

Range 18 wWest.

MR. NUTTER: Northwest Southwest

Ve R )

Lot
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A Northwest southwest, excuse me.

These two pools, as indicated, border on each
other. The Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian North gas 'is classified
as a gas pool at the present time and has been since in-
ception.

The Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian "D" Associated
Pool has been reclassified as an associated pool in the
past.

It is R B Petroleum's intention to request
that the Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian North gas be reclassified
as an associated pool.

Q If the Division approves the request to re-
classify this as an associated pool, is there any necessity
for approving the existing locations of either one or both
of the current wells within that pool?

A Under the general rules for associated pools,
no. However, if it's considered to be included in the
Tocito Dome-Pennsylivanian “D" Associated Pool, yes, there
is one well that does not fall within the guicdelines for
locations of wells.

Q And which well is that?

A This is the Navajo Tocito Mo, 4, northwest
southwest of Section 14.

Qe what pool rules would -you xecommend‘if ﬁhe

Division creates an associated pool for this area?

R e — S
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".'r . 1 L In the case of a new associated pool I would
- 2 recommend that the general rules and regulations be zdopted
58 3 with the exception that a standard oil proration unit be
) . 4 160 acres and standard gas proration unit be 320 acres.

; 3 Q All right, Mr. Walsh, would you please refer
Panr

6] to Exhibit Number Two and identify it?

7 ’ A Exhibit Number Two are conies of subsurface
8 well logs of the Petroleum Navajo Tocito No. 1, No. 4, and

9 also offsetting wells, one being Mobil 0il Corporation

o535, 10 Navajo Tocito No. 1, located southwest southwest of Section
§§§§ n 9, Township 26 North, Range 18 -'.3est, and the Amoco Navajo
5 j '_‘g%gi 12 Tribal "U" No. 8, located southeast northwest of Section 16,
; § °§: 13} Township 26 North, Range 18 West.
v -
: §§§§ 14 These are presented +o show the Commission
~ 15 that essentially all these wells are completed in the same
16 producing horizon.
17 MR. NUTTER: Okay, Mr. Walsh, while we're
18 here, I don't see the identification and iocatién on these.
19 ] Now, this first one -~
20 A On‘ the logs, sir?
2t § MR. NUTTER: Yeah.
2 A At the bottom, the well heading.
o : 23 MR. NUTTER: Okay, this first one is Cé.mpbell,

_ - 24§ Keel and Roth Well No. 1 Tocito. Now where is that well?

; 2% A That is the R B Petroleum Navajo Tocito 1.

- e - ) R ¥

"t
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- 1 That's a name change there: that's how the well was origi-
r- 2 nally drilled.
ay 3 MR. NUTTER: And that's the well that's in
3 *; : 4 Section 9?
j-;/ 5 A Southwest of the northeast of Section 9.
r 6 MR. NJTTER: The next well is the Mobil
P ;| wNavajo No. 1.

13 Amocc "U" 8, and that's in ——

Banta

8 A One, located -- 3
9 MR. NUTTER: and that's the well that's in
g -.':: 10 the --
o8t .
n‘:% 1 A, Southwest southwest of Section 9.
Zaoo
) gg?g 12 MR. NUTTER: Okay. The next one is the
2 )
;§ p
>
hor'
par
<
-

CENTIFIED
3030Plhasa B

14 | ; A Southwest south -- or excuse €, southeast

15 northwest of Section 16. ;

16 MR. NUTTER: Okay, 90 ahead.

17 A These logs can be correlated and indicate

18 | that essentially all the wells are completed in the Penn—
19 sylvanian -- so-called Pennsylvania vp*” Zone. I will not
20§ just go through the perforated intervals. They are indi-
2t cated r_m the logs, but it can be correlated in this area.
n Q (Mr. Rellahin continuing.) Sir, would you

Lk an to Exhibit Number Three and identify it?

b 24 A Exhibit Number Three is the Form Multipoint

25 ONe Point Back Pressure Test for Gas Wells. tThis is the

:"3”‘"“ T T e T e

TN
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i test concducted by nmyself on the R B Petroleum Navajo Tocito
2 No. 1 after it was completed. This test was in 19§7.
3 At that time it indicated this well to be a
4 gas well by virtue of its test.
5 Q Okay, Exhibit Number Four.
6 A Exhibit Number Four is also the same form
7§ indicating the Multipoint Back Pressure Test for the R B
8 Petroleum Navajo Tocito No. 4. This test was conducted
9] after completion in 1969.
10 Again, this test indicated the completion to
M} be a gas well.
12 0 Mr. Walsh, do you have information that in-
13§ dicates the production history on both of these wells?
14 A Yes, I do.
15 Q Would you give that to us, please?
16 A The production history for the Navajo Tocito
7 No. 1 has indicated that shortly after it was put on produttiJ
8 it essentially became an oil well. The cumulative prodgction
9 from this well is 217,982 barrels of oil and 251,729 barrels -
2 or Mcf of gas.
2 The GOR for this well did start out in the
2 30,009-to-1. This GOR decreased down below 2000 ir appro-
L ximately six months.
24 MR. NUTTER:V What was the ori§inal GOR?
s A épproximately 30,000-to-1. |
& -

13
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MR. NUTTER: And it decreased to about 20Q0?
A Below 2000; below 2000 in about six months.

And the GOR for this well has remained below 2000 and in

1977 it was being produced, it went even down into the 200's.

The Navajo Tocito No. 4 had only been pro-
duced for a short period of time. Approximately six months
in 1970, '71, about three months in 1975, and short periods
of time in 1976.

This -- the GOR for this well has been in
the 15 to 18,000-to-1 classification.

MR. NUTTER: Throughout its life?

A Yeah, throughout its life.

0 What's the cumulative production on that
well?

A Cumulative production for the No. 4 is 4,835

barrels and 161,689 Mcf.

Q. Do you have current GOR ratios on both the
No. 1 and No. 4 wells?

A The No. 1 GOR conducted in April of 1978 was
950-to-1.

The last GOR conducted on the Navajo Tocito

No.-4, which would have been in 1376, October, 1876, was
16,720~to-1. That well has -- No. 4 has remained shut in

since February of 1977.

The No. 1 Well has just currently, within the

) ) A m BB a4
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t
E‘ﬂ - ' last two weeks, been brought back on production.
i 2 ") Does that No. 1 Well make any water?
k;f 3 A It is currently making approximately 450
_<; 4 1 barrels of water per day; 340 barrels of oil per day; 600
-;_, $1 Mcf per day; for a GOR of 1,760-to-1.
] 6 a You indicated that well is currently shut in?
7 A No. 1 is currently producing. No. 4 is

8 shut in.

f”‘ 9 0. Does the No. 4 Well make any water?

i:»l g"§= 10 A Yes, the No. 4 Well, the reason for it being

L ;.::% " shut in is due to high volume of water, in the neighborhood

b - O%3

Bl 23

. . :g : 12 of 4 to 500 barrels a day.

v ;§§z

v T ;s

2 :"éf 3 e What are your plans with regard to disposal

3k

= gSEE %] of the water produced?

%3 i 15 A An agreement has been entered into with

Eﬂ 16 Zmoco Production Company. A water disposal system has been

b 17 constructed and tied into their system, and is being sent
18 through their disposal system into their water disposal well. )
9 Q When did you put the No. 1 Well back on

2} production?

E -

é <t A No. 1 was put back on production on, oh,

ol

e November 4th, 1978.

%;: s 0 Mr. Walsh, do you have any bottom hole pres-

; 24 sure information with regards to tne No. 1 Well?
L a Yes. In 12 -- in October of 1970, after the
A ——— 2

B, o U o — " J—




- 1 well had been shut in for 34 months, a static bottom hole
2 pressure was measured at 3,078 psig. 3-0-7-8. The well
- 3 had only been produced for test purposes, the only productionﬂ.
#f 4 In June of 1977 a static bottom hole pressure
’-- 5 was obtained after the well had been shut in 55 days. The
o € pressure at this time was 3,037, 3-0-3-7. The well had
.. -q 7 produced 168,424 barrels of oil.
,M 8 MR. NUTTER: How much?
. 9 A 168,424 barrels of oil, 213,503 Mcf of gas.
e= §§ 10 The bottom hole pressure drop indicated to be 41 pounds.
,; Eggg " Essentially, these wells are under an active
gg;g 12 water drive, and are not typical of the wells in the Penn-
5255 13 sylvania -- the Associated Pool area.
", : g§§i 14 Q All right, sir, would you go on to Exhibit
T 15 Number Five and identify that for us?
:_: 16 A Exhibit Number Five is two é_;as analyses of
| v the R B Petroleum Navajo Tocito No. 1.
18 The first gas analysis is -- was in Decembex
%k 9 of 1967. I would like to point out to you the methane con-
L 2 test, which was 49.6 percent; the nitrogen content, which
E ' 2 was 34.2 percent; and the helium content of 3.26 percent.
Y z Also, calculated BTU of 752.
3 0 Now that's for the test taken in '67?
- 24 A That's only for the test taken in 1967.
% Q. On the Wo. 1 Well. |

P
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By

T T s ey

v - ! - A Excuse me, that's a test in '69, and the
2 well was completed in '69.
' 3 Q All right, sir. And what is the second page
e ' 41 of that?
.o 5 A The second page of the exhibit is aiso for

6 the Navajo Tocito No. 1, of a gas analysis made in 1978,
7 May of 1978. Again I'd like to point out that the methane
. 8 content was only 54.59 percent; nitrogen was26.?7 percent;

9{ your heliun was 2.07 percent. The calculated BTU was 875.

g‘ §= 10 0 Now would you turn to Exhibit Number Six and
Tw
ggg n compare that with the information contained in Exhibit
, gg;i 121 Number Five?
5 ;gsg 13 A Exhibit Number Six is a copy ©of gas analysis
1 3%;3 41 for the R B Petroleum Navajo Tocito No. 4, which was also
5: 8¢ sampled at the same time in 1969.
f 16 | Again I'd iike tc point out the methane con-
F 7 tent, 32.6; nitrogen, 51.2; helium, 5.4; and BTU of4584.
18 Q what conclusion do you draw, Mr. Walsh, from
z '_ 9§ the gas analyses of the two different pools?
20 A This one will give you everything.
zn \ 0 Okay, I'm sorry, let’s go on to Exhibit Num-
Zy per Seven.
23 A 2xhibit Number Seven is a copy of a chroumati:-
o 24| graphic gas analysis made by El Paso Natural Gas in 1979 of

25 the gas that is coming from the prese'nt Navajo Tocito -- or

N
1
\
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T TR

- ! the Tocito Dome-Pennsylvania "D" Associated Pool.
2 I would like to bring out here that the
o 3] methane content is from 76.4 percent; the nitrogen content
. f 4 is only 12.61; there is no measufe of helium; the BTU value

5| was 1,195.
e 6 These are presented to indicate that there
is considerable difference between these two areas, not only

. 8 in the way of their being produced by one, the present gas

Ty ey

9 pool being under an active water drive, but also that the
gggs 10 gas coming from the two areas is different, and this is one
gggg " of the rieasons, of course, the two are spearated under the
B gi;; 12} present rules and regulations.
q Eggf 3 Q Were Exhibits One through Seven either com-
. éséi 14 piled by you directly or compiled under your direction and
F" 15 supervision?
16 A Yes.
7 Q And in your opinion, Mr. Walsh, will approval
18 of this application be in the best interests of conservation,
19 the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
20 rights?
21 A Yes, it will.
2 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we
23 move the introduction of Exhibits One through Seven.
= 24 MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One -through Seven
25

will be admitted in evidence.

1"
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MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

Q. Mr. Walsh, you don't have a stiucture map
showing where these two wells in this north pool lie with
respect to the structure these other wells occupy. What
causes’the separation here? 1Is there a fault that runs
through here, or what?

A There is no real indication of fault. In
my opinion it's some type of a permeability barrier in this
interval.

Q Well, do you know when this pool was -- did
you testify in the case when this pool was created, do you
recall?

A Yes.

Q Did you héﬁe ény evidence at that time to
chow separation in this area? |

A No, I was thinking of another case. When the
pool was established, this was established by member$A9£

the Conservation Commission testifying to establish the

PO -3 S

0 I see. Do you know if the Commission has

any records-in any of the cases involving either this northern

pool or the pool -- the southern pool, that shows separation

et Al syt

|



P.p____________,__.__}é——-
ﬁ. ‘ -
between these two?
_ 2 A 1 am not -~
S -3 Q Areas?
Y 4 '
o A -- aware of any such.
- 5 o Mr. Kellahin, do you have objection to the
6 Commission taking admi.nistrative notice of any evidence that
7 we might have showing separation of these two pools?
8 MR. XELLAHIN: I have no objection.
9 MR. NUTTER: We will take administrative
gg‘:‘z 10} notice of any previous hearings we have, because I'm sure
L : ‘
:: 'i% " there's some structure maps that are available in some of
- 9§t
_ '..2‘ ;; 12§ our files on it and we've got an option here under the
;E.z’
:ggt’; 13| call of this hearing to either create —- designate this as
J’E,“'
33'-;5 14 ! a new associated pool or to consolidate it with the old pool
‘5] to the south.
16 MR. KELLAHIN: It's my understanding from
v Mr. Walsh that he prefers the first choi_.ce.‘
8 MR. NUTTER: 1 see. That would be adoption e e
19 of associated rules for this pool.
2 A Yes, separately. as 1 recommendea with the
? only special rule being the oil proration unit 160 and gas,
2} 320.
B l Mr. Nutter, in relation to what you'xe talking
' ~ 24 1 ] ; : . . . R .
about, from offsetting information, the Mobil 0il Company
S » Navajo Tocito No. 3, 1ocated, 1 believe it's northeast )
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northwest of Sectiocn 9.

Q Okay.
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Easis, 282 barrels of o0il; 154 Mcf of gas, for a GOR of
403~-to-1. There was no water production indicated.

The Mobil Navajo Tocito No. 1 and 2, in the
southwest and southeast, respectively, of Section 9, have

been shut in for some time. I believe last production was

19 -- sometime in 1977.

The Amoco Navajo Tribal "U" No. 16, located
northeast northwest of Section 16, during August, and this
well is on the pump, being pumped, produced on a daily aver-
age basis of 8 barrel of oil per day, 108 Mcf of gas per

day, and 320 barrels of water pe

o]
fu
a
K
+3
jo
ot
D)
Q

as 13,500-to-1.

The Amoco Navajo Tribal "U" No. 8, located
in the southeast northwest of 16, is shut in and indicated
as shut-in gas well.

The No. 13, again, Amoco Mavajo Tribal "y~
No. 13,’in the northwest southeast of Section 16, in August
of 1978, daily average was 2 barrels of oil per day; 19 Mcf
per day; 130 barrel of water per day; a GOR of 9500-to-1;
again a pumping well.

| I'm pxegentipg this -- I was using this more

or less as showing separation between the two areas because

R LR T Ty




Page 17
é - 'l of producing characteristics.
Ei 2 v Now, there have been no wells drilled in the
ﬁ' 3 southeast quarter of Section 9, the northwest quarter of
~j 4 Section 15, or the northeast guarter of Section 16, is that
;. qi 51 correct?
;4' 6 A Yes, according to this.
? Q Now how would you dedicate your land if the
8 Commission should adopt this proposal that you've got here
o for 160 acres for oil and 320 for gas? Your No. 1 Well is
oF §§ 01 an oil well, apparently.
gggg " A Yes, sir.
ig;gz 12 Q And presumably you'd cdedicate the northeast
;g ;'f 3 quarter of Section 9 to that well.
<558
Ny A That's correct.
1 41 Now now would you deaicate lands to the No. 4?
16 " A No. 4, which under tae general pool rules,
v gsinig 30,000-to~1 breakover point from oil to gas, would
18 also be classified as an oil well, and would be an acreacge
o dedication, would be the southwest of Section 10.
» Q I see, and you would not have a gas well,
A then?
\ z A No, sir, neither one of them are in thé cate-
E: B gory'wof gas wellis.
N 2 Q Do you know whether R B Petroleum plans any
; » further development on this acreage?
e — N o - -

- L
P T T SR TR LTS [




_ |
- | A At the present time, no. The only acreage ]{
1
|

2 )
3 2 they essentially own are the two 160-acre tracts around the

3 wells.

f‘ 'S o They don't own the 160 acres being the
i\“ff 5| southeast quarter of Section 9?

5.432 6 B No, sir, that's Mobil 0il Corporation.

| 7 Q T see. MNow, the pool rules which you‘ve

g proposed here are different from the pool rules for the

9 Tocito Dome-Penn "D" in what respect?

1

J

1

|

1

]

1

|

|

12 within 150 feet of the center of the quarter quarter. 1

o3 10 A In the Pennsylvanian -- Dome-Penn *D" the
v >Eqs _
B! Q9 == . . . .
o n;:; 1" wells are required to be located for an oil well dedication
': r 47
- o333
| Si4
= ,..3.: 13 In the case of a gas well no closer than 730
1 : _‘E -
: g8 .
. gszi 14 feet to your quarter line or 330 feet to a quarter quarter
o _ 15 line, and also their changeover point from oil well classi-
16 fication to gas well classification is 20,000-to-1.
17 Q And the general rules which you propose for

18 tnis nerth pool would be 30,000-to-1 classification.

19 A Yes. Yes.

20 Q How about the acreage Jedication in the Tocito

21| pome-Penn "D"?

1t is 160 acres for an oil well and 320 acres i

n A
et i
2z for a gas well classification. 2
E
T <4 Q So you wouldn't have any difference on that? |
L A No difference there. I just mentioned tnat




' Page 13
) 1 as a special rule because -- setting forth from the general
2 rules. All the other general rules would be applicable for
~ 3 this pool, proposed pool.
."'-1 4 143 would the two pools have the same depth
5 factor for calculation of oil allowables?
6 A Yes.
7 0 GOR limits?
8 A ves, essentially they would.
9 Q Casinghead gas limits?
‘,’.E §§ 10 A Right. At the present time your allowable
Egé% 1" in the Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian np" Associated is 382 bar-
°=
] ‘é;;gi 12 rels of oil per day for an oAil well, with 764 Mcf a day.
223:' 13 A gas well classification with 320-acre
E 3‘% =§ i% dication i :
3 wEs dedication iS 1,528 Mcf per day.
| 15 o And under your proposed rules it would be the
16} same?
Ly A it would be the same.
;‘ 8 0 Okay.
r ‘91 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further gquestions
: %! of Mr. Walsh? e may be excused.
2 Do you have anything further, sMr. Rellahin?
2 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
¢ 3 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they
~ 2| ish to offer in Case Number 63877
% We'll take the case under advisement.
ﬂ (Hearing concluded.)
S “_—_. o A; - - -
— B} - )
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I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

RSt Bogd 52

Sally'w. Boyd, C.S.R.
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STATE OF NEw MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

oiL CONSERVATION Division

NMarch 12, 1980

Mr. Jason Kellahin

Re: case no, 6387
Kellahipn & Kellahip
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 1769

POST OFFICE 8Ox 2088
STATE 1ann Offiee = o

GUALUING
SANTA FE. NEVY MEXICO 8750
5051 627.2434

Santa Fe, New Mex.iCO Applicant:
OCD (R B Petroleunm Company)
Dear sir.
Enclosed herewith are two

Division

Copies

n the subject Case.
urs ver

JDR/f4q

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs ocp x
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD_ x

—
Other

of the above—referenced
order Tecently entered i
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

 DIVISION

POR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO., 6387
Order No. R~53%3=E-l

"IN THE MATTER OF CASE 6387 BEING
- REOPENED
| OP ORDER

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS
NO. R-5353-E WHICH ORDER

:CLABSIPIBD THE NORTE TOCITO DOME~
. PENNSYLVANIAN FGOL, SAN JUAM COUNTY,
| NEW MEXICO, AS AN ASSOCIATED POOL AND

‘PRQVIDBD

FOR 160-ACRE SPACING FOR OIL

! WELLS AND 320-ACRE SPACING FOR GAS WELLS.

i

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

i
. BY THE DIVISION:

& This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 13,

4 1980, ‘t

NOW, on this

- Director

Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter.

day of March, 1980, the Division
» having considered the testimony, the record, and the

| recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

. premises

4

FPINLS:

5 (1)

k-o 1 aes
! ~n vy

That due public notice having been given as required
tha Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

cubject matter thersof.

(2)

That by Order No. R-5353-E, dated December 29, 1978,

tenporary special rules and regqulations were promulgated for
' the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Pool, San Juan County, New

,n.mico.

classifying said pool as an associated oil and gas pool

‘ and establishing temporary 160~acre spacing units for oil wells

glocatod
f 3)

therein and 320-acre spacing for gas wells.
That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5353-E,

. this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject

pool to

“be classified as an

appear and show cauge why the subject pool should not
il pool or a gas pool to be governed by

che statewide rules.
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Case No, 6387
Order No. R=5353~E=1

(4) That the evidence available to date establishes that
the pool is apparently an associated reservoir and that pending
further development its classification as such should continue.

(5) That the Spocial Rules and Requlations promulgated by
Order No. R=-5353-E have a“forded and will afford to the owner
of each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his

4ust and equitable share of the oil and gas in the pool.

(6) That in oxder to prevent the economic loss caused by

the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced raecovery which might result from the drilling

of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect

correlative rights, the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated
by Order No. R-5353-E should be continued in full force and .
sffect for an additional 18-month period.

IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Requlations governing the

lﬁorth Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool, San Juan ;
County, New Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R~5353-E, are :

hereby continued in full force and effect until further order

of the bDivision.

(2) That this case should be reopened at an examiner

,hearing in July, 1981, at which time the operators in the sub-~

“M& "\M‘ -\nn 11;'( hoe neanaral ba arveans e nnfl = Insnay causas u‘\«o &=
D & &% Wl A ot Nl r r“ el - “yrw - aswr ey -t Sl Wl : L~

_NOttt Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool should not be

reclassified as an oil pool or as a gas pool to be governed by

the statewide rules.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

'éntry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OYL CONSERVATION DIVISION :




Dear Sir:

’ : Clurs very tru
i f _
| v‘\ﬂ_/ yaind -'4,"’4'” /
/JOE D. My /

Director

,4{5:,;\ STATE OF NEW MEXICC
BACAS
& Q{;\«‘w ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
X :_.‘;I'_ e;g’ Oi. CONSERVATION DIVISION
[ JERRY APQODACA POST OFACE BOX 2088
v GOvensOn ‘ mmmm
2 NICK FRANKLIN January 2, 1979 "E:lwlam“m‘
. N
.ol Re: CASE NO. 387
Pt Mr. Tom Kellahin ORD w R=5353-
. Kellahin & Fox ER NO 2323-F
Attorneys at Law
: Post Office Box 1769 Appli te
; Santa Fe, New Mexico pplican
R B Petroleum Company

: Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
, Division order recently entered in the subject case.

:
JoR/£4
;'; Copy of order also sent to:
: Bobbs OCC x
Artesia OCC X
: Aztec OCC X
‘ : Other

i
v}
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
LHEORGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING -
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIUTISYION PR THE DDRPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6387
Order No. R~5353-E

APPLICATION OF R B PETROLEUM

COMPANY FOR POOL RECLASSIFICATION,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 21,
1978, at Santa Fe, Nww Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S.
Nutter.

NOW, on this day aof December, 1978, the Division
Director, having cons}aered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Eyaminer, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subiject matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. R-4260, effective March 1, 1972,
the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool was created and
defined subject to the general rules for gas pools in
Northwest New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant, R B Petroleum Company, seeks
the reclassification of said pool as an associated pool,
and the adoption of special rules and regulations for said
pool to provide for the classification of oil wells and gas
wells therein, and the adoption of l60-acre and 320-acre
spacing and proration units, respectively, therefor.

(4) That the evidence available at the time of the
hearing indicates that said North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool should be reclassified as an associated pool.

M
2




. hearing indicates that maid Korth Tocito Dome-Pennsvivanian

-2-
Case No. 6387
Order No, R~-5353-E

(5) That the evidence available at the time of the

Pool may be efficiently and eccnomically developed by

ois 05 &

;-oil wella on l60-acre spacing and proration units and by
| gas wells on 320-acre spacing and proration units.

{(6) That the application for special rules and regula-
ticns should be approved for a temporary period of cne year
to permit operators in the subject pool to gather additional

| reservoir information.

(7) That this case should be reopened at an examiner

hearing in January, 1980, at which time the operators in

the subject pool should be prepared to appear and show

i cause why said pool should not be reclassified as a gas

pool to be covernaed by statewide rules.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That effective January 1, 1979, the North Tocito
Dome-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
is hereby reclassified as an associated pool and redesignated

{ the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Asscciated Pool.

(2) That said North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Associated
Pool shall be governed by the General Ruies and Regulations
for the Asszscciated Cil and Gas Pools of Northwest and
Southeast New Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R-5353,
insofar as said General Rules and Regulations are not
inconsistent with the Special Rules and Regulations for the
subiect pool as herainaftar eset forth, 1in wWhich event the
Special Rules shall apply.

SPECIAL RULEES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
NORTH TOCITO DOME=PENNSYLVANIAN ASSOCIATED POOL

RULE 2. (a) A standard oil proration unit shall be 160
acres. A standard gas proration unit shall be 320 acres.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the lccationa of all wells presently drilling
to or completed in the North Tocitc Dome-Pennsylvanian
Associated Pocl or in the Pennsvlvanian formation within
one mile thereof are hereby approved; that the operator of
any well having an unorthodox location shall notify the
Aztec District Office of the Division in writing of the name
and iocation of the well on or before February 1, 1979.

-
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Oxrder No. R-5353-E

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
N.M.S.A. 1953 Comp., contained in Laws 1969, Chapter 271,
existing 0il wells in the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian
Associated Pool shall have dadicated thereto 1560 acres and
existing gas wells shall have dedicated thereto 320 acres
in accordance with the foregoing pool rules: or, pursuant
to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, existing wells
may have non-standard spacing or proration units established
by the Division and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forms C-10Z with the Division
dedicating the appropriate acreage to a well or to obtain
a non-standard unit approved by the Division within 60 days
from the date of this order shall subject the well to
cancellation of allowable. Until said Form C-102 has been
filed or until a non-standard unit has been approved, and
subject to saild 60-day limitation, each well presently
drilling to or completed in the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian
Assocliated Pool or in the Pennsylvanian formation within
one mile thereof shall receive no more than an 40-acre
allowable for the pool.

(3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing in January, 1980, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool should
not be reclassified as a gas pool to be governed by statewide

U R,
LULED

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem

VLS SN ES € 0 VR P
Senr wrasnt wb bade F ®

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
ated.
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CASE 6807:

CASE 6808:
‘ //
< CASE 6387:

CASE 6809:

CASE 6790:

CASE 6784:

CASE. 6795:

. CASE 6810:
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Docket No. 4~80

Application of Meadco Properties, Ltd, for an exception to Order No, R-111-A, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the atove-styled cause, seeks an exception to the casing-cementing rules
of Order No. R-1li-A to permit s proposed well in Unit L of Section 4, Township Z1 South, Range
29 East, to be completed by setting surface casing at 550 feet and production casing at total
depth and cementing both cesing strings to the surface.

Application of Conoco Inc. for two non-standard gas proration units and two unorthodox well loca-
tions, Lea County, Kew Hexico, A&pplicant, in the above-stylced causc, sccks approval of a 160-acre
non-stendard gas proraticn unit comprising the NW/4 of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 37 East,
Eumont Gas Pool, and also s 120-acre nou-standard gas proration unit comprising the W/2 SW/4 and
SE/4 of said Section 24, each of said units to be dedicated to a well to te drilled at am unorthodox
location, the first being 990 feet from the North line end 330 feet from the West line of the sec~-
tion, and the second being 1650 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East line,

(Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6387 being reopened pursuant to the provisionz of Order No. R-5353-E which
order reclassified the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool as an associated pool with special
rules and regulations therefor. All interested parties may appear and show cause why the North
Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool should not be reclassified as a gas pool to be governed
by statewide rules.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Betembough Unit Area, comprising 1921 acres, more
or less, of State and fee lands in Township 13 South, Range 36 East,

(Continued from January 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Merrion & Bayless for gas well commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to temporarily commingle certain of its
Pictured Cliffs gas wells in Sectioms 1, 2, 3, 9, 10, and il, Township 26 North, Range 13 West,

in & common gathering system aud meter the entire lease output through the purchaser's sales meter
located in Unit M of eaid Sectiom 7.,

(Continued from January 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Merrion & Bayless for a non-standard proration unit and an unorthodox gas well loca-~
tion, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 640-
acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 18 and the W/2 of Section 19,
Towmship 32 North, Range 14 West, Barker Creek-Paradox Pool, to be dedicated to its Ute Well No. 7
at an unorthodox location 1685 feet from the South line and 3335 feet from the East line of said
Section 19,

In the slternative, applicant seeks an order force pooling all of said Section 19 to form a standard
640-acre unit.

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Torreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the San
Luis-Mesaverde 3il Pool by the injection of water into the Menafee forwation through its San Luis
Fed. Welle Moz, 1 and 2, located in Unit X of Section 21, Township 18 North, Range 3 Vest. Appli-
cant further seeks an administrative procedure for approval of additional producing amd injection
wells st unorthodox locations in said project.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating and extending the vertical and horizontal limits of certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, and Lea
Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Fusselman production
and designated as the Brumson-Fusselman Pool. The discovery well is Amoco Production Company
Grizzell B Well No. 3 located in Unit H of Section 8, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise: -

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: NE/4

L




Docket No. 4-80

Dockets Nos, 5-80 and 6-80 are tentatively set for Februaty 27 and March 12, 1980. Applications for hearing
% must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ FEBRUARY 13, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

b - ALLOWABLE :

CASE 6803:

£ CASE 6787:

CASE 6487:

CASE 6767:

CASE 6806:

"

' The following cases will be heard before Danlel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L., Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1980, from fifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1980, from four prorated
pools in San Juam, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

{3) Consideration of purchaser’s nominations for the one year period beginning April 1, 1980,
for both of the above areas.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own wmotion to permit
EPROC Associates, Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why its Monsanto State H Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 2, Township
30 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandcned in sccordance with a
Division-approved plugging program.

(Continued from January 16, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own wmotion to consider
the approval of 12 non~standard proration units ranging in size from 261.51 acres to 334.24 acres
for 320-acre spaced pools, and 19 non-standard prorstion units ranging in size from 162.65 acres
to 207.57 acres for 160-acre spaced pools, all of the aforesaid units being in and resulting from
the irregular size and shape of Secticns 1 thru 7 and 18, 19, 30, and 31, along the North and West
sides of Township 28 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County.

(Continued from January 3, 1980, Exswiner Hearing’

Application of El Paso Ratural Gas Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements and a
finding that the drilling of its Shell E State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Town—
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain thst portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing
well,

Application of The Superior 0il Company for anm unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-siyiad causa, s=ebe aspnroval for the unorthodox location of its Bondurant
Federal Com Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feei fios
the East line of Sectxon 1, Township 19 Scuth, Range 32 East, the 5/2 of said Section 1 to be dedi-
cated to the well.

(Continued from Jamuary 16, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Alpha Twenty-Une Froductiom Cumpany £or twe non~standard gas proration units, unor-
thodox well location, and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 40-acre non-standard proration uait comprising the NW/4 MW/4
of Section 27, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to El Paso
Matural Gas Company's Harrison Well No. 2, and also a 200-acre unit comprising the S/2 /2 and NE/4
Wi/4 of said Section 27 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet
from the North line and 560 feet from the West line of Section 27. Applicaunt further seeks a find-
ing that the drilling of the latter well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that
portion of an existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

Apphcatxon of Hondo 0il and Cas Company for an unosthodox gas well locatiom, Eddy County, New
Hexice, applicent, in the ahove-stvled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Federal 10 Well Ko, 1, a Holfcanp—?ennsylvanun test to be drilied 1350 feet frcm the North line
snd 660 feet from the West line of Section 10, Township 18 South, Range 28 Esst, the W/2 of raid
Section 10 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Westall, Mask and Jennings for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in tt- above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit
disposal of produced brine into unlined surface pits adjacent to tamk batteries in Sections 23, 24,
25, 25, 27, 36 and 35, Township 18 South, Raage 31 Egar,

. . o » 7 7 o TR
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{b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified az a gas pool for Murrow production
and designated as the North Illinois Camp-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Hondo 0il and

Gas Company Exxon State Well No. 1 located im Unit K of Section 9, Township L8 South, Range 256 East,
O RMPM. Said pool would comprise:

ek TOWNSAIF 18 _SOUTK, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
- Section 9: A1l
(¢) CREATE & new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified ac & gas pool for Upper Peunsylvaaian
AN production and designated as the Kennedy Farms-Upper Peansylvanian Gas Pool, The discovery well
; is Yates Petroleum Corporation Seigenthaler "15" Com Well No. 2 located in Uait K of Section 21,
: Township 17 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:
L TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
i ’ Section 15: All
L N Section 16: E/2
S Section 21: All
Section 28: E/2

Section 33: E/2

{d) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, claseified as an 0il poel for San Andres
production and designated as the East Siete-San Andres Pool, The discovery well is Sundance 0il

Company Grynberg Federal Well No. 3 located in Unit D of Section 14, Towuship 8 South, Range 31
East, WMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSRIP 8 SOUTH, RANCE 31 EAST, MMPM
Section 14: NW/4

{e) EXTEMD the vertical limits of the Angell Raach-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to

include the Atoka formation and redesignate said pool as the Angell Ranch Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool
1 : and extend the horizontal limits of said pool to include therein:

1 TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
: ‘ Section 24: W/2

(f) EXTEND the Antelope Ridge-Atoka Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

[0 O

m‘ﬁsail’-23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: N/2

{g) EXTEND the Antelope Ridge~Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, Rew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTE, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Gection 23: All

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: /2

“ (h) EXTEND the West Arkansas Junction-San Andres Pool in Lea County, Rew Hexico, to include
: therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPX
Section 29: RNE/4

B A
Ay

{i) EXTEND the Austin-Mississippian Gas Pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

. ) : TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
= Section 18: N/2

(j) EXTEED the South Bell Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to imclude therein:

TOWRSAIF_ 26 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: SE/4
Section 12: K/2

- “{k) EXTEND the Blinebry 0il and Cas Pool in Lea County, Kew Mexico, to include therein:

. TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANCE 38 EAST, WMPM
Section 20: KW/4

R i e R E
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{1) EXTEND the Buffalo Valley-Penusylvanizu Gas Pool in Chaves County, Mew Mexico, to include
therein: .

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: S/2

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPH
Section 20: N/2

(m) EXTERD the North Burton Flats-Woifcaap Gas Pool in Eddy Couaty, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: N/2

(n) EXTEND the South Carlsbad-Deliaware Pcol in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: SW/4 NE/4

(o) EXTERD the Caudill-Devonian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWRSHIP L5 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: NW/4 and N/2 SW/4

(p) EXTEND the Comanche-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: NW/4 MN/4

(q) EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

“TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: E/2

o~
-

EZTEMD the Diamond Mound-Atoks Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, RMPM
Section 10: All
Section 12: S§/2

(53 EXTEND the Double L Queen Associated Pool in Chaves County, Rew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE Z9 EAST, bnrni
Section 23: /2
Section 24: W/2 KE/4

(t) EXTEND the Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, RMPM
Section 12: SW/4

(u) EXTERD the Dublin Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MMPM
Section 15: §/2

(v) EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include thereiun:

WSKIP17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: N/2

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, Mirm
Section 4: sf2

{v) EXTEND the East Empire Yates-Seveu Rivers Pool in Eddy Couaty, Bew Mexico, to include therein:

. . TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, HMPM

Sect-on 22: NE/4 and ME/4 SE/&
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(y) EXTEND the Eunice-San Andrea Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWKSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
o . Section 33: E/2 NE/4
L & Section 34: W/2

(z) EXTEM the Goldeu Lane-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: /2
Section B: N/2

{as) EXTEND the Hardy-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: NE/4

(bb) EXTEND the Logan Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWRSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: W/2

(cc) EXTER) the Maljsmar Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to imclude therein:

; TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, KMPM
; Section 23: KE/4
j Section 24: WW/4

. . {d¢) EXTEND the Palmillo-Bone Springs Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: NE/4 and N/2 NW/4h

R !
AR

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: W/2
Section 28: All

(ff) EXTEND the Penasco Draw Ssn Andres-Yeso Associated Pcol in Eddy County, New Mexico, to in~
clude therein:

A R L eAc 2

WIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 256 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: W/2Z W/2

r : (gg) EXTEND the Race Track-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include thereia: -

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RARGE 28 EAST, NMPM
- Section 19: N/2 BE/f4
Section 20: WW/4 MI/4

e ek ol M Al o R0

(hh) EXTEND tbe Sand Dunes-Bone Springs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

1

TONNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, MMPM
Section 18: W/2

(ii) EXTERD the Sioux-Yates Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

T TR ¢

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, MMPM
Section 16: #W4/4

Page 5 of ©
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‘i
F‘ (x) EXTERND the Eumont Yates Seven Rivers—Queen Pool in Lea County, Nev Mexico, to include
o therein:
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, RMPM
Section 4:  Lots 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14,
15 and 16

e
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: .
(jj) EXTEND the Werren-Tubb Gas Pool in Les County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:
: TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, BANGE 38 EAST, WMPM
H Bection 20: WW/4
: . . .
H {kk)} EXTEND the Winchester-Morrow Gas Foul ia Eddy Couniy, Rew Mexics, to include thersin:
: i
s i " TOWKSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST, NMPM
; iJ Section 27: W/2
"1 ;
3 {
- ’ §
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CASE 6380: Applicarion of Rarvey E. Yates Company, Inc., for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Travis Deep Well
No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 13, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, to produce oil from the
Travis-Upper Penmsylvanian Pool and gas from the Morrow formation, Eddy County, New Mexico, ihwcough
parallel striogs of tubing.

CASE 6381: Applicction of Yates Petrolcum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, {n the above-styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of East Cottonwood
Creek-Wolfcamp and Atoka production within the wcllbore of its Lizzie Howard “HK"™ Well No. 1 located
in Unit K of Section 13, Township 16 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6382: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole cosmmingling of Permo-Pean and
Little Box Canyon-Atoka production within the wellbore of its Federal "HQ" Well No. 1 located in
Unit K of Section 5, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6383: Application of Yates Petroieum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the downhcle commingling of Eagle Creek
Perwo-Penn and the West Atoka-Morrow production within the wellbore of its Powell "DG" Com. Well No.
1 located in Unrit 0 of Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6384: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Permo~Penn and
Atoka production within the wellbore of its Federal "AB"” Com. Well No. 5 located in Unit L of Section
21, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico. .

CASE 6385: Applicatfon of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dounhole commingling of Box Canyon Permo-
Penn and Box Canyon-Strawm production within the wellbore of its Huber I-A Federal Well No. 2 located
in Unit P of Section 15, Township 21 South, Range 21 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6386: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexice. Applicant,
in the above-styvled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Ellenburger, Devonian,
and McKee formatinns underlying the N/2 of Section 21, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Langley Greer Com Well No. 1 located 1650 feet from the North line
aud 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 21. Also to be considered will bde the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as

: operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
: @ Application of R B Petroleum Company for pool reclassification, San Juan County, New Mextico.
\ Applicant, in the a“ove-styled cause. seeks the recizgsification of the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian
Peal 235 au assouviated pool and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor. In the alternative,

applicant seeks the abolishment of the North Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian Pool and the inclusion of the
abolished lands in the Tocito Dome Penmsylvanian D" Associated Yool .

CASE 6388: Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pocling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
1in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian forwation
underlying the E/2 of Section 20, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicared to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therecf as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of appli-
caut as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6389: 4applicationr of Durham. Inc., for pool contraction and extension, Eddy County, Nes Mexico. Applicant,
- in the above-styled cause, seeks the coutraction of the Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool by the deletion
therefrom of the R/2 of Section 8, Township 21 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, or in
the alternative, all of said Section 8, and the extension of the Cemetery-Morrow Gas Pool to include
the aforesatd K/2 or all of said Section 8. '

CASE 6390: Applicatfon of C & E Opeiators for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
" above—styled cause. seeke zn crder pooiing all mineral interests doum thru the Pictured Cliffs forma-
tion underlying the SW/4 of Section 10, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be comsidered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well arnd the allocacion of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of appli-
caut ss operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

e S




Docket No. 37-78

Dockets Ros. 39-78 and 40-78 are tentatively set for hearing on December 7 and 20, 1978. Applications
for hesring must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

“ DOCKET: COMMISSION KEARING - TUESDAY - NOVEMBER 14, 1978

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. -~ ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

% The following cases are continued from the November 7, 1978, Commission Hearing.

CASE 6146: (DE NOVO) (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Jerome P. McHugh for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
. : Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Jownhole ccmmingling of Tapacito~Gallup
+ : and Basir-Dakota production within the wellbore of his Jicarilla Wall NWo. 5 located in Unit D of

; Section 29, Towmship 26 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

! : Upon application of Jerome P. McHugh this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of
d i Rule 1220.
B !

CASE 6266: (DE NOVO)

Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well locatiou, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicent, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox lLocstion of an Upper Pennsyl-
vanian test well to be located 660 feet from the North and East lines or, in the alternative, 990
feet from the North and East limes of Scction 23, Township 22 South, Range 23 East, Indian Basin-
Upper Pemnsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, all of said Section 23 to be dedicated to the
well.

: Upon application of Barvey E. Yates Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the
T provisions of Rule 1220.

& - CASE 6377: Application of Durhaw, Inc., for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~
; styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying Section
8, Township 21 South, Range 24 East, Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedi~
cated to a well to be drilled 1650 feet from the Nerth and East lincs of said Section 8. Also to be
: considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of tie cost thereof
) as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the
: designation of applicant as operator of the wcll and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6378: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Comservation Division on the motion of Shell 0il Company
to peimit Lorinma Crace and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why Division Oxder
No. R-3713, which pooled all of Section 8, Township Z1 South, Range 25 Zast, Eddy County. New Mexico,
should not be declared tull and void, i{f said pooling order has not alxeady autonatically expired due
.to nmon-production.

CASE 6379: Application of Shell 0il Company for pool contraction and pool extemsion, Eddy County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool by the
deletion therefrom of the N/2 of Section 8§, Township 21 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
or in the alternmative, all of said Section 8, and the extension of the Cemetery-Morrow Gas Pool to
include the aforesaid N/? or all of said Section 8.
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Pocket No. 38-78

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - TUESDAY - NOVEMBER 21, 1978

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATIUN DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOH,
STATE LAND OFFICE DUILTING, SANTS FP. NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be hezrd before Daniei- 5, Butics, Bromirmer. or Richard L. Stae:s, Alterrmate Examiner:
ALLOVARLE: (1) Cousideration of the allowable production of gas for December, 1978, from fifteen ptoznted pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

£y ‘ » {2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for December, 1978. from four prorated pools in
. San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.
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Examiner Hearing - Tuesday - Rovember 21, 1978 Docket No. 38-78

CASE 6391: Application of Acoma

ownhole Commingl fng, Lea County, Rew Mexico. Applicant,

for the downhole comningling of Blinebry, Wantz-Abo, and
Drinkard prodection within the wellbore of its Sarkeys Well No. 1 located fu Bgi: A of Section 26,
Township 21 South, Range 37 Eaze Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6364: (Coutinued from October 25, 1578, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Adobe 011 Company for
above-gtyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from
Ellenburger formation underlying the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 23
County, New Mexico, to

on. Applicant seeks th

compul sory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
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N ; MULTIPOINT AND ONE POINT BACK PRESSURE TES1*FOR GAS WELL

| [Fype Teat Tesl Date
B Inttial (] Annual [ special
s it 13-12-47
MMF__&

e . N( WEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMS N Porm G121

| ' kd

€300
FLOW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Durction
N WE " ontice|  Fress. Duts, Tomp. Provs. Town. Preve. Tows. ol 2
1 See Size L abatena Do *F po.ty. r Petlog. F Flow S
338 | - Ba | - a
133 S e i I |
zZ 4.0 3. = "
3.1 4.8 3.0 &b [30 & 1M - | 839y | .- o
" . 1
S.
RATE OF FLOW CALCUL ATIONS
Coetisciont _v-———— - Preseuwre Flow Temp. Geavity Super Raote of Flow
. Foctor Foctor Compress. B
(24 Hour) . Fa Ft. Fo Foctoc, Fpv Q. Mctd C
1 XX 143.3 - 1.0008 | $.503% | 1. 1500 | L
F Y AREE T K STSE — T ¥ BB ;
21 AN YW } 14 3% 3 = S eTTee | werame 1
3.] &3.39 198.5 - 0.5 | 9.9189 A4
14 - ;
s. - . LI
R | Temon| T z | Ges iiquia HysrocabonMatle = VT T~ SeeSwSidnu { .
A.P.1. Gravity of Liqeid manﬁ Deg. | %3:
Specific Gravity Separator Gas, o §.73 XXXXXXXXX *}«
Spect*ic Gravity Flowing Flutd XXXXX i
Critical P ‘ PS.LA. PSLA. is_g
Critical Temy R n { Y
2 2 ] Py
m__ 2 - 3.88 - | ® "._1.968 =
Ez-gnz ‘Ez'g'z ' ‘4"'.-
2 n m ~ e
AOF = Q R s 18,
Rl-r2 .
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MULTIPOINT AND ONE POINT BACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL

(' MEXICO OiL CONSERVATION COWSS(

Peom 122
Revisod S-348

2pt

Typs Tout Test Dote
&) liga . ] Annual [ Specidd | 1-13-69
Conpany Cannection
southern Gulf Prod. Co. -
Pool Formation Unit
Tocito Ponn, B
Completion Dute Totel Depth Piug Bock TD Elevation Form or Lease Nase
12-31-68 6397 6396 5705 Bavajo Tocito -
Cag. Sise W, K] ] Perloretione Woll Ne.
‘o From Te
2-3/8 4.7 1.99 6375 fmaOnen end T L 10 268 low
[ Frve Well —Sineio = ~G.G. of G.0. Wmitiie Packer S0t Al Coety
-] le ,
—Pn_‘:unég;l'n Posarvelr Tonp. °F | Meen Annaul Tomg, °F ﬁuc'?‘m.;“:i ﬂ:‘n Juan -
Tubing ] ! New Mexico
L " Ge %CO, "Ny () Prover Weier Fun Tupe
. 876 - 58.0 0 4" - IrXg.
4 FLOW DATA TUBING DATA CASING DATA Dwstion | -
o Pl:::r x  Oetfice Preve. ount, Pross, Tomp. Press, Toup. ol
Sise - Stse [ ™ By r 9048, o & or Flow
& {2584 2585 3 an
1 4 22001 599 16 53 . 2509 2585 4 hr |
Z| 4 2,000 660 | 29 52 | 2472 2585 1br |
3] 4 725 60 | 54 2381 2585 A hr
ol 4 753 | 300 |60 | 2262 2582 1%hr |
S.
RATE OF FLOW CALCULATIONS
Pr Flow Temp. Geavity Super Rote of Flow
b, 124 Howr) i Pa ol r:-:" Focter, Fpe . ©, Mcte
1 _25.58 98.8 611 1.0068 8353 1.126 _2.393 |
z| 25,58 | 139.6 | 672 [1.0078 | .8353 |1.160 | 3,
s 25,58 | 210.4 237 1 1.0058 | 5,217
8. 25.58 2716.0 - 7165 1.0000 R383 b5 £,85%
S. ‘
ol = Tewp.*H % 2 Geos Liguid Hydsocarton Ratlo 35,480 ﬁ‘!;-nu.
A A.P.l. Grevity of Liquid Hydwowbons S Deg.
t Specitic Gravity Sep Goe : XXXXXXXXX
2
3.
Y
s,
k.
|
T
3
3
4
3
' %‘%— Conducied Oy . Cuicelsted By , Choched By ~
i _Dave Collig Dave Collis _ : SN |
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- "A '- 1 12/2/68) ' ’ e w ,t:\"; i
’- REPORT OF ANALYSIS ' .
f’ , /" F.S.- 1182~ MS. N=45T707 oH 2,94  OBS.PRES. 49,4  CALPRES. 4,9 J
; ) ' stame- NEK MEXICO COUNTY- SAN JUEN ‘*j
E-J RELD-  TOC1TD | WEWLNAME-  ToC1TO NAVAJO NO. 1 i
& LOCATION-  SECe 9y T26Ny RISH OWNER-  SOUTHERN GULF PRODUCTION CO. |
i DATE COMPLETED- 12712767 | DATE SAMPLED- 06716769 i
o , —

- SAMPLED BY-  COLL _ ot T |
p qg ' j NAME OF PRODUCING FORMATION- PENNSYLVANIAN @ 1 4
;.-4 DEPTH IN FEET- 6362 THICKNESS IN FEET- _
' SHUT IN WELLHEAD PRES., PSIG- 2546 OPEN FLOW, MCF/D- 16095 ' j

CHECK OF DATA-

‘, THE WELL DATA ARE ACCURATE, (_____) WITHOUT CORRECTION, (__ ) AS CORRECTED ABOVE.
REMARKS— :‘
| | / :
J
: ANALYSIS-
o METHANE 49.6 % NORMAL PENTANE 3 % OXYGEN el % 3
: ETHANE 5.7 % ISOPENTANE 3 % ARGON o3 %
? PROPANE 2eb % CYCLOPENTANE TRACE % HYDROGEN TRACE % E
: ' - ;
i NORMAL BUTANE a9 % HEXANES PLUS 3 % H2S 0.0 9% E
ISOBUTANE T ¢5 % NITROGEN 34,2 % co? 2e1 %, :

; SPECIFIC GRAV | 796 , HELIUM 3026 W i
i TOTAL 100.0 %
CALCULATED GROSS BTU/CU. FT., DRY AT 60 DEG. F AND 30 IN. MERCURY- m 752,

3

=

' PERMISSION FOR RELEASE: 3
Permission is hereby gronted for the Bureau of Mines to release the above data, together with similar data released 3
byoihuoperciorsaspubiicitifom\oﬁonondaspomofoseries'cfpopersononulymofoosesfromvmim j
BEFORE EXAMIGIZR NUTIER COMPANY :

, LA

- OIL CONSERVATICN DivigiOiN

; t &) 4 'd BY ,;

: J R 8 exuisr no_D

” caseNo.____ 6387 e

L
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. - CORE LABORATORIES, Inc.
- Prwvolcwm Reservoir Engincermg
DALLAS. TEXAS
May 3, 1978
Page_ 1 __of 1
File RFL 78245
Company.-Gulf Coast Producing Company Formation
Well______Navajo - Tocito No. 1 County
Field____Tocito Dome (North) State
HYDROCARBON ANALYSIS OF GAS SAMPLE
COMPONENT MOL. PER CENT ark
Hydrogen Nil
Belium 2.07
Hydrogen Sulfide Nil
Carbon Dioxide 3.25
Nitrogen L 26.70
Methane ' ~54.59v
Fthane 7.60 2.072
Propane 3.52 0.988
iso-Butane 0.61 0.204
n-Butane 0.96 0.309
iso-Pentane 0.24 0.089
n-Pentane 0.22 0.081
Hexanes 0.13 0.054
Heptanes plus 0.11 ‘ 0.051
100.00 3.927

Calculated gas gravity (air = 1.000} = 0.796

Calculated gross heating value = 875 BTU per
cubic foot of dry gas at 15.025psia at 60°F.

Collected at 500psig and 90 °F.on 4-11-78.
R ——————

.

ore Laboratories, Inc.

~

PLM:HLS:1f P. L. Moses, Manager
7 ec: McDaniel Production Company Regervoir Flnid Analvsis
612 S. Industrial Avenue

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
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na - 1 (2/2/68) :
| - K REPORT OF ANALYSIS |
] F.S.- 11829 MS. [=45706 ¢H 5.15  OBS.PRES. 69,2 CAL PRES. 6645
STATE- NEYW HEXICO COUNTY- SAN J\JAN
i FEWD- TOCITO WELL NAME- TOCITO NAVAJO NO. 4
¢ IOCATION- SEC. 10y T26N, R18W. OWNER- SOUTHERN GULF PRODUCTION CO,
; DATE COMPLETED-~ 01/13/6%9 . DATE SAMPLED- 04716769

SAMPLED BY- COLLINS

NAME OF PRODUCING FORMATION- PENNSYLVANIAN o

. % | DEMINEER- 6397 : THICKNESS IN FEET-
! | SHUT IN WELLHEAD PRES., PSIG- 2585 OPEN FLOW, MCF/D- 155126

CHECK OF DATA-

{  THE WELL DATA ARE ACCURATE, () WITHOUT CORRECTION, (__. __) AS CORRECTED ABOVE.
ANALYSES-
METHANE 32.6 % NORMAL PENTANE 5 % OXYGEN 0.0 % -
ETHANE 448 % ISOPENTANE 2 % ARGON o %

| PROPANE 2.6 % cvcno»sr;nmz ‘ Jd % HYDROGEN o1 %
NORMAL BUTANE 1.0 % - HEXANES PLUS 3 % H2s 0.0 9%

5 ISOBUTANE .5 % NITROGEN 51.2 % co2 21 %

: - S .

| SPECIFIC GRAV 844 ) HEUUM '5.40 %

A » TOTAL 100.0 %

CALCULATED. GROSS BTU/CU. FT.,” DRY AT 60 DEG. F AND 30 IN. MERCURY- ‘ 584,

PERMISSION FOR RELEASE:

Permission is hereby gronted for the Bureau of Mines 1o release the above data, togeiher with similor dato released
by other operotors as public information and os parls of o series of popers on anclyses of goses from vorious
fields, states, or regions.

2o

H -
! ! BEFORE EXALALCITR NUTTER | COMPANY.

PRSP ¥ o

GiL COMNSERVATION DIVISION BY
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Re: Tocite Dome Meter Run

c C
61 9 aso (nalural gas @.omj)any

éi gm, gexal e

* September 14, 1970

Mr. Ewell N. Walsh
Walsh Engineering and Production Corp. .

Post Office Box 254
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Meter Code Number 01-781-01
Dear Mr. Walsh:
In accordance with your request we are enclosing a copy of our

gas snalysis for August, 1970 of the gas from the captioned

meter Tun.
Very truly yours,
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
7 A N
S A2 >
Lowell M. Parrish, Jr.
Superintendent
Technical Operations
Vr\tbo-t&

Asnan - g

cc: E. W. Woody
Enclosure

ol at et o Los

"B ,.:';'*,".‘.‘.'s'**
DCrURE EAAMENER NUTTER
OIL COINSTRYATING DIVISION

EXHBIT O, 7

case No._ L3¥ 7V
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S | EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY - o
e e CHROMATOGRAPHIC GAS ANALYS IS REPORT
— RUN . DATE_ 08 22 70 METER _ 0178102
CALC DATE 09 10 70 OPER 6715
T T YYPE CODE  SAMPLE DAYE EFF. DATE USE HOS. SCALE HZS GRAINS™ LOCATjJO!
20 .08 18 70 09 70____ 03 0000 .
! ' NORHMAL, . F —
HOLS GPM
- €02 00.97 _0.000_ .
: !
: HZs 00.60 0.000
? - - !
N 2 ' 04461 _0.000 |
§ . —-. onlu——— ‘ i
% METHANE ~ 16044 6. 000 |
: —_ —
) ETHANE 09.67 0.000
PROPANE T04.84 1.334
1SQ=BUTANE 00.82_ 00269 ,
; ‘_ - ° - : - ' w
NORH~BUTANE 01265 0.521 f’
[SO-PENTANE 60.37 0.136
: NORM—PENTANE 06.36 0131
\ - T B
HEXANE_PLUS, 00.27 0.118 B
; —_._JOTALS _ 100.00 £0509 : |
SPECIFIC_GRAVITY _ Q-136_ ! f;
- HIXTURE_HEATING VALUE __ 1 3
D (BTU/CF ® 14473 PSIA.60 DEGREES:0RY] s __ Pl j

N ]

RATIO OF SPECIFIC HEATS

1.205

o g m—— = . - - -

PR arsy




ey pmve

BURR & COOLEY , ]

, . . NN ”N:» .‘
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW -+ - -= o n i
z ! ULt 26 1973 )
’- BUITE 366. 300 W, ARRINGTON v
H FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO . . v _ A S R
§ x 1] N A S, ‘e -
: oree - CUNSENVATIGHY CGivis
- - 191 £ R WY you
WILLIAM . COOLRY

October 20, 1978

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Division

Energy & Minerals Department
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501

Re: R B Petroleum Company

Gentlemen:




o v

O] RIS TN P BN LY U e

N

:
GCT 26 1973 |

BEFORE THE R |
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ;' i siiqic.i oo
ENERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT Saria S
STATE OF NEW MEXICO e
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF
R B PETROLEUM COMPANY TO RE-DESIGNATE No. L3 7

THE TOCITO DOME PENNSYLVANIAN NORTH
(GAS) POOL, SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, AND TO APPROVE ALL UNORTHODOX
WELL LOCATIONS THAT MAY RESULT FROM
SUCH RE-DESIGNATION.

Sl Sl e’ e Yt et St

APPLICATION

COMES NOW R B Petroleum Company, Applicant in the above styled
and numbered cause, and respectfully requests the Department to
re-designate the Tocito Dome Pennsylvanian North (Gas) Pool, as
a new "Associated Pool®™, or in the alternative to include the area
presently encompassed by the Tocito Dome Pennsylvanian North {Gas)
Pool within the horizontal limits of the Tocito Dome Pennsylvanian
"D" Associated Pool;

In support of the foregoing Application, Applicant would show
the Devartment that the producing wells in the field have gas/oil
ratios more typical of oil or associated reservoirs, rather than gas
reservoirs.
| Further in support of the foregoing Application, Applicant would
show the Department that the relief herein sought, if granted, will
not cause waste, nor impair the correlative rights of any other
operator in the pool. |

Applicant would further call to the attention of the Department
that the relief requested above would result in rendering the
Applicant's Navajo Tocito No. 4 Well as an unorthodox location.
Accordlngly, Applicant hereby requests that the Order creating the
special pool rules hereinabove sought also contain a well location
éxception for all existing wells which may require such an exception.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays:




IR = o SR

l. That the Tocito Dome Pennsylvanian North (Gas) Pool be:
: (a) re-designated as a new Associated Pool with pool
i rules identical to the pPool rules for the Tocito 1
4 Dome Pennsylvanian "p" Associated Pool; or, 3
) (b) dissolved, and that the area presently covered by said
Pool be included within the horizcntal limits of the
Tocitc Dome Pennsylvanian "D" Associated Pool.
2. That the Order Creating the pool rules prayed for above

also include a well location exception for alil existing wells in the

Tocito Dome Pennsylvanian Nerth {Gas) Pool.
. Respectfully submitted ’
BURR & COOLEY

Suite 300, 300 w. Arringto
Farmiggton, N.M. 87401

By

Wi‘llam J. Co ley’
Attorneys for Apglicant
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reclessifieation of sadd

OF-THE STATE, OF NEW MEXICO
. i <oy WD MR ek T T

R
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: .
CASE NO. S9%X o387
B35 3=

Order NO.
26 PEFROLELNS %.’8’““" Fogr. R-5»5>-E
APPLICATION OF

Mmc ?E-w“”"““""o”)
- E=EANBOWATs COUNTYRS NEW MEXICO.

(%OQ - ) ,LM/J»« ) “v/ ‘
. . ORDER OF THE gmﬁ&s—!@__ti W

L/T
p_*z_'rﬂnegms}ss%e_!r-

. . Novewdber 2l ‘
.This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. OR J.pg-h-l—“, 197% {
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Wmts. “
Pecember” '3)5""‘\-5-9"" Ve ey |
NOW, on this —24tn~ day of May, 1978, the W“
A having considered the testimony: the recoxrd.
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises,

FINDS: e
— Duvisiort

e

(1) hat due public notice having been given as required bY
1aw, the risST has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.
_ 4200 , Rzetive Marebs 1, 19725 W
(2) That DY Oxrder NO. .

cthTecrto m—f’m’i%ﬁ gn;owm e ted awd defined ,su‘yla"‘&'? A
(3) That the applicant,iW Company s seeks

the adopt_:ion of special rules and regulations for said ehmeon— M

W

' \

1 to provide for the classification of oil wells A“"‘v:"y
!

and gas wells therein, and the adoption of l160-acre and 320- ‘
acre spacing and proration units, respective]y, t;herefor. ?' f“‘s
Dot Toct0 o Bt &,

(4 That the exzﬁence available at the time of the hearing r
jndicates that said Sracon-Dak ota—Did Pool shoulé be rec}assified Mo

as an associated pool. Ry, Tecidv 7 o 2.} <@

(5) That the egdence available at the time of the hearing :
indicates that said 3 may be efficiently

and economically developed bY oil wells on 160—-acre spacing

e e T =

S
s i s
R




-2
case No. 5%R &=X7 .
Order NO. R-5353-BE

‘&

and proration units and by gas wells on 320-acre spacing and
proration units.

(6) That the application for special rules and regulations
should be approved for a temporary period of one year to permit
operators in the subject pool to gather additional reservoir

information. 3 : ' G20, |
(7 %t this case should be reopened at an examiner
hearing in -~ at which time the operators in the

subject pocl cshonld be prepared to appear and show cause why -
said pool should not be reclassified as awr~osl pool to be
govexrned by statewide rules. e aw

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1)
pool in Rie—? e
reclassified as an associatéd pool and redesignated the &hecon™
*T'oo”on""‘:;’wpaketa Associated Pool. .
I ﬂuﬁ&ﬁiﬁﬂtﬂbuawfbwmhﬂWw@uuv
(2) That said Checomr-takote Associated Pool shall be
governed by the General Rules and Regulatioas for the Associated
‘ 0il and Gas Pools of Northwest and southeast New Mexico, '
S 4 promulgated by Order No. R-5353, insofar as said General Rules (
and Regulations are not inconsistent with the Special Rules ‘
S : and Regulations for the subject pool as hereinafter set forth,
; 3in which event the Special Rules shall apply.

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
- FOR THE .
NeRTH YDS1TD bom e-mm%m ASSOCIATED POOL

i

g AR

RuLEe 2. (3} A standard oil proration unit shall be 160

nue . rat L L Taan
acres. A standard gas proration unit shais Lo 220 acres.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

ﬂuﬁ#o?bvnz—pknwgqhkudnuu

(1) That the jogations of all wells presently drilling to
. or completed in the Associated Pool oOr in the :
¥ R““""{Wma formation within one mile thereof are hercby approved;
that the operator of any well having an unorth Qx,lpcation
shail notify the Aztec District office of the Z&dm\ in
writing of the name and location of the weil on OF hefore

Fcabr'u,a.bb, i, 1979 -

PR T ST R TS o AL i e

O YAONT i

e

R

(2) That, pursuant to paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,

3‘3 N.M.S.A. 1953 Comp, contained in Laws 1969, Chapter 271,
E; - existinge.a'r wells in the Wsso jated PoQl
% Or A P

o S

J
o

._,‘




Case No. &% ¢ %8
Order No. R-5353-§. E

Sk ‘ shall have dedicated thereto 16§ acres and existing gas wells
: shall have dedicated thereto 320 acres in accordance with
the foregoing pool rules; or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of
255 said Section 65-3-14.5, existing wells may have non-standard
' spacing or proration units egtablished by the Commissitn -
and dedicated thereto. DidiSiove
ot
Failure to file new Fgrms C-102 with 1:'h¢eJD a0
dedicating the appropriate/ acreage §o a well or to obtain a
non-standard unit approved by the : within 60 days
from the date of this order shall subject the well to
cancellation of allowabl¢. Until said Form C-102 has been
filed or until a non-standard unit has been approved, and
E i subject to said 60-day Jlimitation, each well presently drilling
, to or completed in the Associated Pool or in the
Mwlw Pakota formation within one mile thereof shall receive no
more than an ¢$0-acre allowable for the pool.
Jammary , | F30
(3) Tﬁt this case’shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing in 87 at which time the operators in the
subject: pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the W Associated Pool should not be reclassified
N pool to be governed by statewide rules.
Lo M”M Tocihp Bosee Fiidccne.. Divisdeon
: 1 é . (4) That jurisdiction of this cgse is retained for the
P P entry of such further orders as the ieed may deem
E ; } necessary.
E

.
7 TNABIND L. 7T R (B ek O R e

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexlco, on the day and year hereinabove
designated. _

AR IR

SEAL

ar/

VIS AR
|
|
]

KL AT




r Wb G

s v

R

o TR R

L LUt

SRR Y L

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
.ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF /)\Q-W
CONSIDERING: (.
CASE NO. §3%7

Order No. R-SBB"E -]

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 63%7 BEING
REOPENED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS.
OF ORDER NO. R~ -'E WHICH ORDER Q LASS!-
CIED _ THE NORTH T2C(TD POM E-PENNSYRVANIAN
POOL, SANJURAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,AS AN ASSOCIATED POOL.
AND PROVIDED FOR Mo-KAESPACING FOK otl. WELLS
AWND 62.0-A<:zf_ SPACING FOR GAS LOELLS
ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: 3 -

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Fel -53 1580,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of febrs 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
_premises,

FINDS:

.. (1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

etskﬁ act mattor +-'hnrnn-F

4

d rnl AS & afSeciatsd oiland 7‘;,000, aud

2,

(2) That by Order No. R—S'lﬁ'f dated wmbtt' i978, tempo-

rary spec1al rules and reaulations were promulgated for the &e.
T qulw P001, ﬁnwn County, New Me:uco,c."‘s
es*abllshlna temporary !‘D-ar'rp spacing unitsfev ol l&i“i‘lo“.ﬁd
avd 320 gere Pacing e.rq“»z

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-§353-€,
this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool
to appear and show cause why the su-chc-l'Pool shouwld not classifiedas

"h’ [

o eil peel oraqn.v'»i © be fo‘cr sfatswide ru les. PEANY

(4), at the ev1dence estab es that +he paal 1'5 & uu-n'."fe' .
Bm “Soa re&SSYVOIT

mend s c.la.sscg-wim as sua\ snou.id m a“""m Je"‘"‘o?"

(5) That the Special Rules and Regulatlons promulgated by
Order No. R-$3$3-Ehave afforded and will afford to the owner of

- i .
: ] i i
A i er g sl v B Ao R B A A Al ik b i B R B e N s o A e




. -2~
’ Case No. Lgpz.
Order No. R-5253-£-)

each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just
and equitable share of the o0il and gas in the pool.

‘ {6) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights, the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated -
by Order No. R-9§%$3-€should be continued in full force anpd . ]
effect whbid—fusthor—ordor-oft—thobivision. for &wn itionel
‘g—M’ﬂ*h W. .‘ .

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the
MT"-"‘DDM¢ Peansylvanian Asccicied Paol , %deo«m*}q New Mexico,
promulgated by Order No. R- 5‘353-5 are hereby continued in full
force and effect until further order of the Divisiona-

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

AR (381 MRy 5 <5 £ v Smretrs oo it

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

ATE OF NEW MEXICO
OflL. CONSERVAT

il
JOE D.
ﬂ Director

VISION .
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